
We would expect a policy compliant affordable housing requirement of 10% on this site 
(25% if this site is greenfield) , which would usually split 75/25 in favour of rented over 
intermediate tenures.  
  
However, as it is becoming increasingly difficult for Registered Providers to take 
properties, especially individual flats within a block, we would require a commuted sum 
in lieu of units on site, and the s106 agreement should allow this option as an 
alternative. This would enable the council to build, or acquire, affordable homes to meet 
demonstrated local demand. The commuted sum would be set at 40% of the equivalent 
market value of the affordable units.  
  
Stuart Murray 
  
Housing Development Lead Officer 
Strategic Housing 
Ashfield District Council 
Urban Road 
Kirkby in Ashfield  
NG17 8DA 
01623 457276 

  
From: planning.admin@ashfield.gov.uk <planning.admin@ashfield.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 9:04 AM 
To: Stuart.Murray <Stuart.Murray@ashfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: V/2022/0629  
Importance: High 
  
 


